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RECEIVED

Caitlin,

I can not release this location as I found it today. Found a piece of tubing east of gas meter. Also note there was a meter 

base and meter on the south side of the location that need to be removed and gas purchasers line blinded off.

Please remove the piece of tubing and contact the gas purchaser to request removal of their equipment. Forward a copy 

of the correspondence to me and I will attach it to the C103. Also let me know when the tubing has been removed.

Respectfully,

Mark Whitaker, PES 

NMOCD, District 1
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